

Fawad Iqbal

HSE Officer

Pakistan

fawadiqbal80@gmail.com

+92 334 5631588



- (Immediately available)

An experienced health, safety and environment officer with a wealth of knowledge in Health and Safety and Environment legislation and code of practices. Able to write policy and safe system of work to protect the health and safety of employee as well as the environment. Monitoring and reviewing polices also within skill set. Able to keep abreast of changing legislation and has in-depth knowledge of specialist areas of health, safety and environment such as chemical safety, control of emissions and construction site safety. A good communicator on all levels, and happy to work alongside with senior managers, staff, contractors and external agencies, knowing how and when liaise with various individual.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

HSE Officer

Reem Emirates Aluminum - Dubai

December 2018 to August 2021

- To inspect the factory/site machinery and equipment's to make sure that the meet the safety regulations.
- To identify work areas for potential accident and health hazards, such as toxic fumes and explosives gas-air mixture etc. and implement appropriate control measures.
- Coordinate emergency procedures to fire marshals and first aiders.
- Ensure that basic welfare facilities are available and updated.
- To conduct induction training and tool box talk.
- To prepare and compile HSE Reports. Provide accidentally/incident analysis.
- To ensure that personnel protective equipment such as dust masks, safety glasses, and safety shoes and safety helmets is being used in workplace and site area.
- Prepare HSE Observation reports and promote occupational health and safety within the factory/ project site and develop safer and healthier ways of working.
- Provide HSE process-implementation feedback to the HSE Coordinator and Auditor.

HSE Officer

China Three Georges corporations - Punjab

March 2018 to May 2018

- Responsible for the induction of new employees
- Daily Tool box talk
- Induction training of new employees
- Responsible for safely moving of dampers
- Responsible for loading and unloading of materials

- Responsible for weekly/monthly reports.
- Responsible for inspection of fire extinguisher and electric boxes.

Safety Officer

Indus Home limited - Lahore

September 2017 to February 2018

- To manage the workshop environmental issues.
- Conducting emergency drills.
- Conduct tool box talk and maintain records.
- Ensure that first aid facility available at site.
- To ensure that fire extinguisher are available and updated.

Education

Bachelor of Technology in Mechanical Engineering

International Islamic University Islamabad

2011 to 2015

Skills

- Microsoft Office
- Mechanical Design
- Inspection
- HSE
- Safety inspector
- Risk assessment
- Accident reports

Certifications and Licenses

Nebosh-IGC

August 2017 to Present

Nebosh International General Certificate in Occupational Health and Safety (U.K)

Accident Reporting awareness, The COSHH risk assessor certification, Electrical Safety Awareness, Health and safety induction

May 2020 to Present

E-learning training by "The International Association of chemical safety"

Fire Safety, workplace safety;First Aid, Workplace safety;Fall protection, Workplace safety;Hand and Power Tools, Workplace safety;Forklift Safety, Workplace safety;Reporting occupational injuries and illness,

Present

An online E-learning course by " SmartSign.com"

Hazardous material worker certificate Training

May 2020 to Present

It was an online training course by "University of Utah US" Hazardous Materials & Injury Prevention" online certificate and OSHA Authorized. It consists of 4 modules of training for companies and individual workers.

This certificate program train workers in the areas of:

1. Chemical Hazards/Global Harmonization System
2. Ergonomics/Musculoskeletal Disorders
3. Slips, Trips, and Falls
4. Safety Planning

Confined space entry, Health and safety at Work

May 2020 to Present

By Nexa Safety Process Engineers

ISO 45001:2018-Principles of occupational health and safety management system.

June 2020 to Present

An online E-learning course by Alison.com

Battery safety and environmental concerns

April 2020 to Present

E-learning course by Schneider Electric

ISO 3100- Risk management - Awareness

May 2020 to Present

An E-learning course by United States and Quality Council.

Fire safety in building by International labor Organization

June 2020 to Present

Module 1

The Fire Safety Management Course is a self-learning course located on the International Training Centre ILO e-campus.

Emergency action plans by ILO

June 2020 to Present

MODULE 2

EMERGENCY ACTION PLANS

Introduction

- 1 Typical fire emergency action plan content
- 2 Fire emergency action plan (EAP) templates

Certificate of attendance

August 2019 to Present

Working at height emergency rescue.
Conducted by REA
Tiara United tower, Business Bay.
Dubai, UAE

Additional Information

Skills

- Checklists & Forms used in QHSE
- Report Preparation
- Knowledge of HSE regulations
- Conducting Inspections and investigation of accident
- Promotes positive behavior
- Mechanical Technology